

PHM Webinar 5th June 2018

CHAT Log

June 5, 2018 01:05:19 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","Welcome everyone!"

June 5, 2018 01:05:41 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","Welcome to everyone"

June 5, 2018 01:06:59 PM,felixhouinsou@yahoo.fr,Felix>Hello

June 5, 2018 01:07:21 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Felix Hello, welcome!"

June 5, 2018 01:07:57 PM,felixhouinsou@yahoo.fr,Felix,Thanks

June 5, 2018 01:15:48 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","Hi all, I am based in the netherlands, but I am Beninese!"

June 5, 2018 01:16:23 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Sedjro Mensah Hi, welcome to our webinar. Thank you for joining us."

June 5, 2018 01:16:52 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Angela: i indicated other"

June 5, 2018 01:17:00 PM,felixhouinsou@yahoo.fr,Felix,"I'm currently with 12 persons conneted here from Benin at a workshop. But because of poor internet connection, we can't follow the webinar."

June 5, 2018 01:17:04 PM,migueltchuisseu@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU","Hello... Greetings to you"

June 5, 2018 01:17:06 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","My name is Sulemana Tia from Ghana"

June 5, 2018 01:17:39 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Felix. Oh so sorry to hear that it does not work well"

June 5, 2018 01:18:47 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Sulemana Tia Hi, welcome to our webinar. Thank you for joining us."

June 5, 2018 01:19:15 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Miguel great to have you on board"

June 5, 2018 01:21:19 PM,angela.deppeler@agridea.ch,"angela d","@Sedjro: sorry I misunderstood, thanks for your understanding!"

June 5, 2018 01:22:10 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","@Felix: if you can have better internet connection would be better. If not, a)try to connect with Smartphone (ClickMeeting App using ID 957-548-278), or b) close the webinar, start again and make sure other programs are not open (skype, email, youtube)"

June 5, 2018 01:23:55 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","@Felix: also, this webinar is being recorded and will be available soon. We will send you the link. If you have specific questions or comments about the topics, you can also send them to cesar.robles@helvetas.org, and we will share that with presenters"

June 5, 2018 01:27:32 PM,celcio.barroso@helvetas.org,"celcio barroso","@Celcio: have problem of conction internet"

June 5, 2018 01:28:33 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@celcio barroso thanks for joining. Do you have the opportunity to move to a place with better connection?"

June 5, 2018 01:29:21 PM,celcio.barroso@helvetas.org,"celcio barroso","Thanks, solved"

June 5, 2018 01:30:05 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@celcio Great!"

June 5, 2018 01:30:52 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","By any means, we will share the full recording on AFAAS"

June 5, 2018 01:33:19 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","I have Problem with the network please I want to leave how do you see that?"

June 5, 2018 01:34:28 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Abdirashid Mahamed Cesar will respond to you"

June 5, 2018 01:34:50 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","@Abdirashid: we will close your account, and you can join again in a minute, with the same link. If it doesn't work, try with your mobile phone, with ""Click Meeting"" app, using WEBINAR ID 957-548-278"

June 5, 2018 01:38:47 PM,mulied75@yahoo.com,"mulugeta damie","Net is not good with me. OMG, I am gonna miss it though I badly wanted to follow it."

June 5, 2018 01:39:00 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","am trying hard to connect but is doing scratching"

June 5, 2018 01:39:35 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@mulugeta damie: Sorry for the difficulties. If it doesn't work, you might trz also with your mobile phone, with ""Click Meeting"" app, using WEBINAR ID 957-548-278"

June 5, 2018 01:39:39 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","am not hearing any thing please"

June 5, 2018 01:40:13 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Abdirashid Mahamed: Cesar is trying to connect you"

June 5, 2018 01:40:35 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","and am eager to this meeting."

June 5, 2018 01:41:10 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","@Abdirashid: please try with your smartphone, downloading the app ""Click Meeting"" (openly available), and use the Webinar ID 957-548-278. The App is faster and lighter to use"

June 5, 2018 01:42:04 PM,mulied75@yahoo.com,"mulugeta damie","now I'm reading one of the slides from Raphael..."

June 5, 2018 01:42:05 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Abdirashid: we try our best but in case you cant keep connected you will be able to watch it at a later point and share all you comments through the DGroup on AFAAS"

June 5, 2018 01:42:22 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@mulugeta damie: Great"

June 5, 2018 01:42:47 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","am sorry smartphone is not with me right now"

June 5, 2018 01:43:12 PM,mulied75@yahoo.com,"mulugeta damie","But a single slide stayed for quite long...which signaled me that the connection is still sluggish."

June 5, 2018 01:43:26 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Abdirashid Mahamed: so you can see but not hear?"

June 5, 2018 01:44:07 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","my network is given me problems here"

June 5, 2018 01:44:25 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","yes I can see"

June 5, 2018 01:44:43 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed","little bit"

June 5, 2018 01:44:49 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","but i think i will manage"

June 5, 2018 01:44:59 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Sulemana Tia: Hope you can hang on/in?"

June 5, 2018 01:45:21 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM MANANGERA RAMAZANI","why you use a laptop abdirashid"

June 5, 2018 01:46:23 PM,vogemah@mmust.ac.ke,Ogemah,"Please share the links once more"

June 5, 2018 01:47:28 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Ogemah: It is noted"

June 5, 2018 01:47:41 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","For the moment, you can download them at <http://bit.ly/PHMWebinar5June2018-presentations>"

June 5, 2018 01:50:29 PM,txnumalo@inr.org.za,Thembani,"are there any biological control strategies for aflotoxins?"

June 5, 2018 01:51:26 PM,mulied75@yahoo.com,"mulugeta damie","It is unfortunate that this webinar is taking place when Internet connection is highly crowded in Ethiopia. It is early afternoon when everybody is browsing through Internet. I couldn't follow the presentation fully."

June 5, 2018 01:51:49 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","Some factual question: who designed the technologies/devices presented on the slide deck?rWho was in charge for the beninese part. Were they Benin citizen involved?"

June 5, 2018 01:51:59 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@mulugeta damie: Thank you for your suggestion. We will consider it next time"

June 5, 2018 01:52:07 PM,hjmongi@yahoo.com,Hector,"Would a suggestion to focus on marketing systems versus technology be context specific? I think for a developing nation we still struggle to identify appropriate PHM technologies."

June 5, 2018 01:54:00 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@Hector a minute we will come to your comment and question"

June 5, 2018 01:54:47 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM MANANGERA RAMAZANI", "hello am hearing but not seeing anything"

June 5, 2018 01:55:23 PM,miguelthuisseau@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU", "Hello Please I did not understand how maize can be efficiently store in the image 4 shown in the presentation"

June 5, 2018 01:55:37 PM,abdirashid.slro@gmail.com,"Abdirashid Mahamed", "I even me like that am not seeing"

June 5, 2018 01:55:44 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah", "It should be all set up..."

June 5, 2018 01:55:46 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@salim Sorry for this. you might log out and back in"

June 5, 2018 01:56:10 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM MANANGERA RAMAZANI",ok

June 5, 2018 01:58:22 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia", "my audio is off now"

June 5, 2018 01:58:54 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia", "i cant hear you"

June 5, 2018 01:58:55 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah", "@Angela, I think it should work..."

June 5, 2018 01:59:52 PM,celcio.barroso@helvetas.org,"celcio barroso", "I would like to know experieces of financing mechanisms fof small farmers to acquire PHM technologies"

June 5, 2018 02:00:29 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM M RAMAZANI", "oh!!! still am not seeing anything. even i logout and then back. nothing seeing"

June 5, 2018 02:00:41 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@sorry for the voice meddley we are working on it"

June 5, 2018 02:00:48 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "There is a problem with the audio"

June 5, 2018 02:03:02 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "We need to take a minute break to solve the technical issue with the voices"

June 5, 2018 02:03:47 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM M RAMAZANI", "even the audio is a very big problem"

June 5, 2018 02:03:51 PM,angela.deppeler@agridea.ch,anglea,"celcio, coming to you in a moment"

June 5, 2018 02:04:05 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "one short break"

June 5, 2018 02:04:27 PM,miguelthuisseau@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU", "Ok thank You Raphael"

June 5, 2018 02:04:30 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "We are sorry for the double voices"

June 5, 2018 02:06:04 PM,dominique.leclercq@wfp.org,"dominique leclercq", "hermetic bags ? Should farmers buy themselves ? Should Donor community give them for free ?"

June 5, 2018 02:06:58 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@dominique Thank you"

June 5, 2018 02:08:31 PM,miguelthuisseau@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU", "@Celcio... I wish to share experience of Cameroon on acess to PHM Technologies"

June 5, 2018 02:08:32 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@Salim Does it work now for you"

June 5, 2018 02:09:58 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@all you are also very welcome to share your stories in the DGroup of the AFAAS network if you find no opprotunity here"

June 5, 2018 02:10:01 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM M RAMAZANI", "baer not still and alot of sound"

June 5, 2018 02:10:06 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah", "@Celcio and @Angela: at BoP Innovation Center, we use the vouchers of the post harvest network as seed fundings. It is a good starting capital, it needs though to be backed with a sound business model"

June 5, 2018 02:11:01 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer", "@Salim Sorry for this. Not sure what we can do"

June 5, 2018 02:11:05 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","We are choosing the best idea and help applicants to mature their solution and its business model. rWe are currently doing that in Benin and Nigeria"

June 5, 2018 02:11:21 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM M RAMAZANI","oh!!! i am using my laptop and not getting any"

June 5, 2018 02:13:05 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","@Salim: try to enter again, using a headset or headphones connected to the laptop. If it doesn't work, use the smartphone with the ""ClickMeeting"" App, using Webinar ID 957-548-278"

June 5, 2018 02:14:16 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM M RAMAZANI","thank you @Robles"

June 5, 2018 02:14:19 PM,vogemah@mmust.ac.ke,Ogemah,"Here in Western Kenya the hermetic bags have proved very effective and popular among farmers, but the price of the bags has been the major limitation. All the same the farmers are buying them and they aren't being subsidized by anyone"

June 5, 2018 02:14:41 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","I am muted!"

June 5, 2018 02:15:15 PM,angela.deppeler@agridea.ch,anglea,"thanks ogemah, we'll come to you in a moment"

June 5, 2018 02:15:18 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Ogemah Thank you. It is noted and we come to you after Sedjro"

June 5, 2018 02:16:45 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","www.bopinc.org and foodconnectionchallenge.com"

June 5, 2018 02:16:48 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","Sedjro Mensah can we contact each other in Ghana. am in the Northern part of Ghana to see how we can collaborate. i wanna learn from your approach. please send"

June 5, 2018 02:17:40 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Sulemana, I recommend you to contact my colleague based in Accra: Kwame Pipim: pipim@bopinc.org"

June 5, 2018 02:17:54 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","Ogemah yes we here"

June 5, 2018 02:18:05 PM,davidsuale@gmail.com,"David Suale","SLeFAAS Sierra Leone : slefaas2010@gmail.com"

June 5, 2018 02:19:38 PM,mana.salim3@gmail.com,"SALIM M RAMAZANI","mana.salim3@gmail.com SALIM M RAMAZANI"

June 5, 2018 02:19:39 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","@Sedjro Mensah thanks very much."

June 5, 2018 02:19:56 PM,davidsuale@gmail.com,"David Suale","What is the capacity of the bag?"

June 5, 2018 02:20:00 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Sulemana, you are welcome"

June 5, 2018 02:21:25 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@David Suale: Your question is well noted. We will come to it in a minute"

June 5, 2018 02:21:43 PM,davidsuale@gmail.com,"David Suale",Thanks

June 5, 2018 02:22:30 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","up here in the northern part of Ghana, Aflatoxing and indequate access to storage facilities is a major challenge in Managing post harvest losses"

June 5, 2018 02:23:20 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@ Sulemana Tia: Thanks for your comment. Would you like to share more?"

June 5, 2018 02:25:17 PM,jegessa@afaas-africa.org,"Jerry Egessa","Business incubation for young entrepreneurs especially young graduates to sell PHM technologies especially the triple bags for a profit. The established agri-dealers supply them with tripple bags on credit. This is being done in Uganda."

June 5, 2018 02:25:56 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Raphael, Can be these bags/engines etc produced locally? Did you scout any local solution providers in Benin?"

June 5, 2018 02:26:19 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Jerry Thanks for your contribution"

June 5, 2018 02:27:25 PM,raphael.dischl@helvetas.org,"Raphael Dischl","@ David: Hi David, the capacity of the PICS bags are max. 100 kg, but actually farmers put usually less volume into the bags."

June 5, 2018 02:27:50 PM,miguelchuisseu@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU","In Cameroon, access to PHM technologies by smallholders farmers is possible through the help of the government with the different project put in place... However"

June 5, 2018 02:28:01 PM,vogemah@mmust.ac.ke,Ogemah,"@Jerry, thanks for this idea, I am keen to follow it up with our youth"

June 5, 2018 02:30:25 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","majority of farmers in Northern Ghana are illiterate and the lack of knowledge on best practices still a major challenge."

June 5, 2018 02:30:36 PM,migueltchuisseu@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU","however interested farmers need to come near those project and some adviser will be put at their disposal... but they problem is the limit resource of those farmers"

June 5, 2018 02:31:06 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Sulemana: Thank you for your commenting on major challenges"

June 5, 2018 02:33:30 PM,raphael.dischl@helvetas.org,"Raphael Dischl","@ Sedjra: The option of producing the bags in-country was considered, and there is research going on about potential national providers. However, from what I understand there is a problem with the licencing. I can link you to our Benin colleagues if you are interested in this question."

June 5, 2018 02:36:04 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Jerry, great case! Is there any material/link/hard fact and figures available?"

June 5, 2018 02:36:43 PM,migueltchuisseu@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU","Please is there any african program focused on communication and sensitization on PHM"

June 5, 2018 02:38:06 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Raphael, ja ich wÄ¼rde mich freuen, ich bin demnÄ¼chst in Benin und wÄ¼rde gerne mit denen plaudern. Vielleicht reden wir vorerst mal drÄ¼ber sobald du zeit hast"

June 5, 2018 02:38:11 PM,jegessa@afaas-africa.org,"Jerry Egessa","I am from African Forum for Agricultural Advisory Services (AFAAS)

June 5, 2018 02:38:41 PM,raphael.dischl@helvetas.org,"Raphael Dischl","@Sedjro: Siicher, gerne!"

June 5, 2018 02:39:12 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Jerry @Raphael Great!"

June 5, 2018 02:39:43 PM,migueltchuisseu@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU","I have a contribution"

June 5, 2018 02:40:44 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@ Miguel We have noted it. Is it possible that you move to a quiet room so that we can add you as speaker?"

June 5, 2018 02:41:01 PM,b.m.d.tran@gre.ac.uk,"Bruno Tran","I need a category of ""all of the above"""

June 5, 2018 02:41:24 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","Processors should also be included in the poll"

June 5, 2018 02:41:29 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@Bruno Tran: Thank you. Could you specify it somehow?"

June 5, 2018 02:42:20 PM,migueltchuisseu@gmail.com,"Miguel TCHUISSEU","We did structuring of rice and onion farmers organizations in the North and Far North in Cameroon... one of the main mission of that interprofession was to sensitize their member on PHM"

June 5, 2018 02:42:27 PM,b.m.d.tran@gre.ac.uk,"Bruno Tran","@evelyn: not sure what you mean, but raising awareness on PHL is important to all these stakeholders. In different modes, of course"

June 5, 2018 02:42:30 PM,davidsuale@gmail.com,"David Suale","The agro dealers also could be included"

June 5, 2018 02:42:31 PM,mbangaessome@yahoo.fr,Nadine,"farmers organisation"

June 5, 2018 02:42:40 PM,jegessa@afaas-africa.org,"Jerry Egessa","On the nutrition and food safety side , consumers should also be included in the poll"

June 5, 2018 02:43:17 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Jerry. true!"

June 5, 2018 02:43:31 PM,vogemah@mmust.ac.ke,Ogemah,"That poll question on target audience should have allowed multiple responses"

June 5, 2018 02:43:41 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@all coments to poll. We will note it for next time"

June 5, 2018 02:44:45 PM,celcio.barroso@helvetas.org,"celcio barroso","I am from Helvetas Mozambique, @Sadjro share you experience on financing small farmers acquire PHM technologies celcio.barroso@helvetas.org"

June 5, 2018 02:46:37 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Celcio Barroso, we are just starting in the sector of PHL, we are more working on Business Modell Training around PHL and organise fundings for the training program."

June 5, 2018 02:50:02 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Celcio But, my colleague Taco de Nies is more knowledgeable, especially between Netherlands Cooperation Agencies and Mozambique: denies@bopinc.org"

June 5, 2018 02:50:25 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","Thanks to everyone for your active participation!"

June 5, 2018 02:51:30 PM,celcio.barroso@helvetas.org,"celcio barroso","Thanks, Sadjro"

June 5, 2018 02:52:37 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles",<http://networking.afaas-africa.org/group/post-harvest-management-extension-and-advisory-services>

June 5, 2018 02:53:23 PM,mulied75@yahoo.com,"mulugeta damie","It is great the we will get the necessary information attached to our mails."

June 5, 2018 02:54:06 PM,evelyn.speich-baer@agridea.ch,"Evelyn Speich-Baer","@mulugeta damie: I think that should be possible..."

June 5, 2018 02:54:41 PM,llicossa@hotmail.com,"LicÃnia Cossa","Celcio please contact me. I have been attending the Netherlands embassy meetings together with your Country Director"

June 5, 2018 02:55:03 PM,raphael.dischl@helvetas.org,"Raphael Dischl","This is the Link to our Tanzania Postharvest project: <https://www.helvetas.org/en/tanzania/what-we-do/how-we-work/our-projects/tanzania-storage-food-products>"

June 5, 2018 02:55:14 PM,estephen@farmradio.org,Ecaat,"Thank everyone"

June 5, 2018 02:55:15 PM,celcio.barroso@helvetas.org,"celcio barroso",Ok

June 5, 2018 02:55:59 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","Thanks everyone. i really learned alot"

June 5, 2018 02:56:52 PM,mbangaessome@yahoo.fr,Nadine,"tres interessant"

June 5, 2018 02:56:53 PM,mensah@bopinc.org,"Sedjro Mensah","@Felix, envoie moi tes contacts si tu es encore IÃ !" "

June 5, 2018 02:57:18 PM,jegessa@afaas-africa.org,"Jerry Egessa","It was nice interacting with everyone here on the platform"

June 5, 2018 02:57:45 PM,mbangaessome@yahoo.fr,Nadine,thanks

June 5, 2018 02:57:56 PM,raphael.dischl@helvetas.org,"Raphael Dischl","Bye everyone! Hope to be in touch soon again!"

June 5, 2018 02:58:08 PM,angela.deppeler@agridea.ch,anglea,"Thank you very much to the whole team!!!"

June 5, 2018 02:59:30 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","next time please work on the audio connection for effective communication"

June 5, 2018 03:00:09 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","Dear Sulemana, you mean the audio because you couldn't hear, or because you heard twice?"

June 5, 2018 03:00:52 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","The audio was set up good, and was tested in multiple regions and settings. The best is to join in a place where the internet is better, and have a headset connected"

June 5, 2018 03:03:24 PM,tia.sulemana@yahoo.com,"Sulemana Tia","there was break in transmission at some point"

June 5, 2018 03:03:41 PM,cesar.robles@helvetas.org,"Cesar Robles","Sulemana: ok, thank you for your feedback, we will take care of it!"